DATE: 04-Sep-23

TO: SVSBA Board of Directors
FROM:  George Preston

SUBJECT: Membership Report for August

15 Member bands/ensembles for 2023-2024

(F) below indicates the 9 Full members included in SVSBA's liability insurance coverage.
* Amador County Concert Band (F)

e Auburn Winds

e Brassy! (F)

» (Capital City Concert Band (F)

» Capitol Pops Concert Band PLEASE ADD TO WEBSITE HOMEPAGE LIST [Webmaster]|
o Elk Grove Community Concert Band (F)

* Gold Country Band (F)

* Mother Lode Brass and Reed Band (F)

» Pittsburg Community Band (F)

» Rancho Cordova River City Concert Band

» Roseville Community Concert Band

* Roseville Flute Ensemble (F)

» Sacramento Concert Band

e Sacramento Symphonic Winds (F)

* Winds of Faith Concert Band

Payment of fees

- 2023-2024 members that maintain funds in SVSBA's checking account were invoiced, for information;
Treasurer will transfer their fees from their respective funds on SVSBA books.

- Fees for members that maintain their own finances have been invoiced, with request to mail their
payment checks to the SVSBA PO box.

Prospective members

The conductor of Golden Gate Park Band (San Francisco) made a preliminary inquiry about SVSBA
membership, a month ago.

Nevada County Concert Band is interested and was provided information recently.

Member bands info

As part of the Membership function, I maintain up to date a spreadsheet showing Designated Contact,
Conductor, Officers and music librarian for SVSBA's member bands. It's not for distribution (for the
sake of maintaining consistency), but specific details are available to Board members and staff as
needed.

George Preston
Membership Chair



